TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING

AUGUST 18, 2022

The meeting was called to order 9:41 a.m. by Roberto Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members

present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Satish

Nayak, M.D. and Ebony Todd, J.D.

Committee members absent were Arun Agarwal and Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D.

Dr. Naidu entered the meeting at 10:02 a.m.

Dr. Naidu left the meeting at 11:57 a.m.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

There are none.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 255 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent

licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 255 physician licensure

applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the

motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 4 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for

licensure by the full Board. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 4 surgical assistant

applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the

motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 4 of FY 21, 1400 new physician licenses were issued in an average

1

processing time of 36 days. In Quarter 4 of FY 22, as of 8/5/2022, 1267 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 26 days. The total for FY 22, as of 8/5/2022, is 5665 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 26 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 4 of FY 22, 330 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 9 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 31 Surgical Assistant licenses for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that all 31 Surgical Assistant licenses be cancelled. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox.

There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 18 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 18 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 4 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Ms. Todd moved, and Mr. Cokinos seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:50 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 11:58 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the requests and applications.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant # 2540 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request to return their license to active status be granted and their license be returned to active status. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant # 2538 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Todd moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request to return their license to active status be granted and their license be returned to active status. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2536 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Todd moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be denied and the original determination of ineligibility stands. This is due to the Applicant's criminal history that includes pending

felony and misdemeanor charges. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant No. #2535 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 10. Applicants for Advertising Board Certification

There are none.

11. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Mr. Cokinos moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:04 p.m.



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 19, 2022

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	TOTAL
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	34	8	0	42
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	2	0	0	2
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	109	24	0	133
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	78	0	0	78
GRAND TOTAL	223	32		255
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	0	0	1
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	1	0	0	1
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL				
REGULAR	184	27	0	211
RELICENSURE	3	0	0	3

COMPACT - RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	33 2 0 222	5 0 0 32	0 0 0 0	38 2 0 254
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	223	32		255

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

1. BROTINE, BARBARA J MD ADMIN-REG (742452) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1990

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ALEXANDER, RAINA CARRIEL MD FULL-COM -RC (753538) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2003
- 2. ALGHARBI, SOLAIMAN MD FULL-COM -RC (753147) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2008
- 3. ASIF, MUHAMMAD MD FULL-COM -TC (684433) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
- 4. BENEDICT, STEVEN MD FULL-COM -RC (725561) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF OHIO, CINCINNATI (EXTINCT)-1997
- 5. BLECHMAN, GARY MD FULL-COM -RC (753343) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WITWATERSRAND, MED SCH, JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA-1979
- 6. CABRERA, FELIX TUDELA MD FULL-COM -RC (753197) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2008
- 7. CHHATWAL, JASLEEN MD FULL-COM -RC (752969) SCHOOL: BHARATI VIDYAPEETH'S MED COLL, PUNE UNIV, PUNE, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA-2008
- 8. CHRISTMAN, CHAD STEVEN DO FULL-COM -RC (753543) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2001
- 9. CRAIG, JULIE MD FULL-COM -RC (753146) SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2007
- 10. DURRANI, EHSANULLAH KHAN MD FULL-COM -RC (753094) SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UNIV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN-1996
- 11. FLORES, MAHDY ART DO FULL-COM -RC (753544)
 SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2009
- 12. GILKES, ULRIC ADDISON MD FULL-COM -RC (753193) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-1984
- 13. GOLDSTEIN, ROBERT BRUCE MD FULL-COM -RC (753421) SCHOOL: RUTH AND BRUCE RAPPAPORT FAC OF MED, TECHNION ISRAEL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, HAIFA, ISRAEL-1997

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 14. HARDEN, BAHATI SIWATU MD FULL-COM -RC (674623) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2010
- 15. HASAN, HUNAID MD FULL-COM -RC (583244) SCHOOL: M GANDHI MISSIONS M C, DR B A MARATHWADA UNIV, AURANGABAD, MAHARASHTRA-2011
- 16. HNOOSH, DIMA MD FULL-COM -RC (749051) SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-2003
- 17. IBRAHIM, JOHN FIKRY MITYAS MD FULL-COM -RC (753422) SCHOOL: AVALON UNIVERITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, WILLEMSTAD, CURACAO (FORMERLY XAVIER UNIV, BONAIRE, NETHERLANDS ANTILLES)-2015
- 18. ISSA, ELIAS G MD FULL-COM -RC (753476) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-1996
- 19. KALSI, CARLE CRANE MD FULL-COM -RC (753198) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-1997
- 20. KESTER, ROBERT R MD FULL-COM -TC (491452) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-1981
- 21. KNUTH, THOMAS EDWARD MD FULL-COM -RC (553998) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-1984
- 22. LEWEY, SCOT MICHAEL DO FULL-COM -RC (401837) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-1984
- 23. LIPSCOMB, GEOFFREY SCOTT MD FULL-COM -RC (753592) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-1996
- 24. LUNDELL, RYAN MD FULL-COM -RC (753148) SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-1999
- 25. MARKENSON, DAVID SAMUEL MD FULL-COM -RC (753542) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-1994
- 26. MCCLURE, DANNY EDWARD DO FULL-COM -RC (745286) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO MED, MESA, AZ 85206-2013

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 27. MILLICHAP, JOHN JOSEPH MD FULL-COM -RC (735264) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2004
- 28. OSKOUEI, ARMIN VATANI MD FULL-COM -RC (753545) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2006
- 29. PATEL, ASHOK RAMBHAI MD FULL-COM -RC (752963) SCHOOL: N H L MUNICIPAL MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT, INDIA-1979
- 30. PATEL, ROSHAN MD FULL-COM -RC (753196) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2018
- 31. PRAJAPTI, HASMUKH JAGDISHBHAI MD FULL-COM -RC (753194) SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-2003
- 32. ROTONDO, RUSSELL ELIAS MD FULL-COM -RC (753273) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-1985
- 33. ROUNTREE, HARLAN AVERY MD FULL-COM -RC (753144) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-1990
- 34. SHUMSKIY, IGOR MD FULL-COM -RC (753541) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2014
- 35. SIDDIQUI, MASOOD DO FULL-COM -RC (753539) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2004
- 36. THOMAS, LESLIE MD FULL-COM -RC (753540) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-1992
- 37. THORN, KERI JAY MD FULL-COM -RC (753145) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-1996
- 38. TUN, ZIN MIN MD FULL-COM -RC (753274)
 SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED,
 SYRACUSE-2012
- 39. VANDERVEEN, KIMBERLY ANN MD FULL-COM -RC (753195) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-2001

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 4
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS	S FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOA	ARD MEETING

- 40. YEN, JESSICA MD FULL-COM -RC (753272) SCHOOL: INDIANA MED COLL, PURDUE UNIV, INDIANAPOLIS (EXTINCT)-2016
- 41. ABDULLAH, NORA HASSAN MD FULL-REG -RC (713085) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020
- 42. ABRAMS, PAUL ANDRE MD FULL-REG -RC (742381)
 SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2011
- 43. ADAMSKI, JOHN HENRY II MD FULL-REG -RC (739120) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-1999
- 44. ADEWOLE, ANTHONIA DOLAPO MD FULL-REG -RC (749538)
 SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2008
- 45. AHMAD, ZUNAIR MD FULL-REG -RC (696272) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2019
- 46. AKHTAR, FAHAD MALIK MD FULL-REG -RC (738879) SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2012
- 47. AKOGLU, AYSENUR MD FULL-REG -RC (695813)
 SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2018
- 48. AL-GHRAIRI, AHMED ADEL ABDULLAH MD FULL-REG -RC (739374) SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-2013
- 49. AL-HAWARY, MAHMOUD MD FULL-REG -RC (745586)
 SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-1997
- 50. ALBETAR, RAMI MD FULL-REG -RC (742791) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2005
- 51. ALEXANDER, AJIT MATHEN MD FULL-REG -RC (745293) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2014
- 52. ALREFAI, AMMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (739070) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1993

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 53. AMIN, FAIZA MD FULL-REG -RC (750165) SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-2012
- 54. AMUNDSON, JANET LYNN MD FULL-REG -RC (749212) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2003
- 55. ARISMENDEZ, SHYLA DENAE MD FULL-REG -RC (695146) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2019
- 56. ATKIN, NATHANIEL LEE MD FULL-REG -RC (738814) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-2009
- 57. AVILA, ROMAN MD FULL-REG -RC (734474) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020
- 58. AWAD, MOHAMMED MD FULL-REG -RC (732172) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, CAIRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-1976
- 59. AWIWI, MUHAMMAD O MD FULL-REG -RC (736023) SCHOOL: MARMARA UNIV,ISTANBUL-2014
- 60. AYANDIBU, GRACE MD FULL-REG -RC (750690)
 SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-2018
- 61. BADYAL, SANDEEP MD FULL-REG -RC (748671)
 SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS2017
- 62. BARRON, CESAR IVAN MD FULL-REG -RC (739300)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2018
- 63. BARTOS, RENÉ ELLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (750298) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-1995
- 64. BENJAMIN, JEFFRY JENSE MD FULL-REG -RC (742092)
 SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA &
 BARBUDA-2018
- 65. BERRY, JON CHRISTIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (752569)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH,
 DALLAS, TX-2018

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 6
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS	FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST 2022 BOA	RD MEETING

- 66. BHASIN, MOHIT MD FULL-REG -RC (742336) SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-1998
- 67. BICHALA, SHALINI MD FULL-REG -RC (749252) SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH-2002
- 68. BICKERTON, ANDREA DAWN MD FULL-REG -RC (746903) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2014
- 69. BLACK, BARON MONROE MD FULL-REG -RC (748485) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-2014
- 70. BORRESEN, ALEKSANDER MD FULL-REG -RC (749090) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2018
- 71. BOWSER, AMBER DO FULL-REG -RC (741737) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2009
- 72. BRENNER, DAVID SAMUEL MD FULL-REG -RC (745288) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-1995
- 73. CAMPBELL, KENDALL MD FULL-REG -RC (737309) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2001
- 74. CARDENAS-FERNANDEZ, MARIANNA MD FULL-REG -RC (696191) SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SALUD, MONTERREY-2016
- 75. CARNEY, CATHERINE ANNE MD FULL-REG -RC (663562) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO-2016
- 76. CASTRO-ALVARADO, DANIEL MD FULL-REG -RC (712039)
 SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR,
 HOUSTON, TX-2020
- 77. CAYLOR, JACOB RUSSELL MD FULL-REG -RC (751874) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2016
- 78. CHAPPLE, WILL MD FULL-REG -RC (749209) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2015

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 79. CHAUDHRY, ADILA MD FULL-REG -RC (749936) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
- 80. CHO, ANGEL MD FULL-REG -RC (515231)
 SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED,
 BROOKLYN-1998
- 81. COLONNA, STEVEN MD FULL-REG -RC (743931) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2012
- 82. CONWAY, TODD ALLAN MD FULL-REG -RC (751139) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-1988
- 83. COURT, COLIN MACDONALD MD FULL-REG -RC (751372)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2012
- 84. DANDAMUDI, SAILAJA MD FULL-REG -RC (747900) SCHOOL: SRI DEVARAJ URS MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, KOLAR, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2004
- 85. DANIELE, KARLA ANNETTE MD FULL-REG -RC (591829) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2015
- 86. DANIES ORDONEZ, EMILY MD FULL-REG -RC (741006) SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-2012
- 87. DARLING, ROBERT GERARD MD FULL-REG -RC (541684)
 SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-1985
- 88. DAVIS, MATTHEW RAY DO FULL-REG -RC (666232)
 SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2012
- 89. DE RIESE, HEIKO MD FULL-REG -RC (722864) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2017
- 90. DE SIRKAR, SOVIK MD FULL-REG -RC (740876)
 SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR,
 HOUSTON, TX-2019
- 91. DENG, TONY LIU MD FULL-REG -RC (709643) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 8
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICAN	TS FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BO	OARD MEETING

- 92. DENSON, LAUREN ELIZABETH DO FULL-REG -RC (709535) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020
- 93. DESHIELDS, LAURENCE MD FULL-REG -RC (568119) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-1999
- 94. DEVRIES, JONATHAN DO FULL-REG -RC (751324) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, PHOENIX-2016
- 95. DHAWAN, VIKAS MD FULL-REG -RC (739199) SCHOOL: MOSKOVSKIJ MED STOMATOLOGICESKIJ INST, MOSCOW, RUSSIAN SFSR-1994
- 96. DIVINCENZO, FRANK MD FULL-REG -RC (753723) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-1992
- 97. DJURIC, DAVID MD FULL-REG -RC (749083) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2004
- 98. DOCKWEILER, GARRET GLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (725750) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2021
- 99. DRIVER, KARA N MD FULL-REG -RC (749876) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2005
- 100. DUARTE THIBAULT, MARY ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG -RC (750746) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2015
- 101. DUMBRAVA, ECATERINA ELENA MD FULL-REG -RC (650911) SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CLUJ-2008
- 102. EFIRD, JESSICA LEE MD FULL-REG -RC (693574)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED GREENVILLE, GREENVILLE,
 SC-2019
- 103. ENRIQUEZ, IAN MARCO DO FULL-REG -RC (725973)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 104. ESPINOSA, DANIEL ARTURO DO FULL-REG -RC (746907) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON, FL 34211-2019

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 9
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANT	ΓS FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BC	OARD MEETING

- 105. FARMER, LINDSEY LEIGH MD FULL-REG -RC (710875)
 SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
 TX-2020
- 106. FOWLER, BRENT DO FULL-REG -RC (750344)
 SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2020
- 107. FRIEDRICH, ERIC DO FULL-REG -RC (740563)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
 FORT WORTH, TX-2016
- 108. GESTRICH, SCOTT MD FULL-REG -RC (741735) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2016
- 109. GHIYA, RONAK D MD FULL-REG -RC (667357) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2017
- 110. GOEL, SONIA MD FULL-REG -RC (706005) SCHOOL: SARDAR PATEL MED COLL, RAJASTHAN UNIV, BIKANER, RAJASTHAN, INDIA-2005
- 111. GONDAL, KHUBAIB N MD FULL-REG -RC (751014)
 SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS2016
- 112. GRAHAM, CHARLES DANIEL DO FULL-REG -RC (727264)
 SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2015
- 113. GREEN, WOODY STARCLOUD MD FULL-REG -RC (709537)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL SCHOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2020
- 114. GUNN, NATHANIEL ALEXANDER MD FULL-REG -RC (743419) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DAVIS, CA-2000
- HEIBEL, JESSICA JEAN MD FULL-REG -RC (594669) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2015
- HERMAN, COREY JEFFREY MD FULL-REG -RC (729825) SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-2021
- 117. HERNANDEZ, ALBERTO THOMAS MD FULL-REG -RC (743255) SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SALUD, MONTERREY-2008

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD	
118.	HOLBROOK, RYAN F MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO	FULL-REG -RC (738996) O-1986
119.	HOLLAND, PAMELA S MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG -RC (746905) LEXINGTON-2002
120.	HORSHAM, MEGAN MD SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSA FL-2009	FULL-REG -RC (744232) NI COLL OF MED, TAMPA,
121.	HTUN, SAN MYAT MD SCHOOL: INST OF MED II, RANGOON-2004	FULL-REG -RC (744399)
122.	HUSAIN, REEMA MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI,	FULL-REG -RC (712906) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1993
123.	IDREES, MUHAMMAD SHAHID MD SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNI	FULL-REG -RC (738820) IV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1990
124.	IYER, PRIYA ALEXANDRA DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OST 2020	FULL-REG -RC (710618) EO MED, MESA, AZ 85206-
125.	JAFFERY, SYED SIKENDER MD SCHOOL: EAST CAROLINA UNIV SCH OF MED, GREE	FULL-REG -RC (668064) NVILLE-2017
126.	JAIYEOBA, CHARLES MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLA	FULL-REG -RC (738000) NTA-2009
127.	JANG, PETER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO	FULL-REG -RC (728571) D-2021
128.	JASMIN, LUC DUPONT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MONTREAL, MONTREAL-1981	FULL-REG -RC (517286)
129.	JOHNSON, KURT MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2016	FULL-REG -RC (649611)
130.	JONES, ERNEST P JR MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFER 1990	FULL-REG -RC (742505) RSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD	
131.	JUSKEVICIUS, RIDAS MD SCHOOL: VILNIUS UNIV, MED FAC, VILNIUS, LITHUA	FULL-REG -RC (749098) ANIA-1993
132.	KABUTUTWA, SIMON MD SCHOOL: FAC MED MAKERERE, UNIV KAMPALA (31:	FULL-REG -RC (750996) 5-01 PRIOR 1-1-17)-2009
133.	KAFELGHAZAL, SAMER ADNAN MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1990	FULL-REG -RC (741671)
134.	KALUSTIAN, ALYSSA BLANE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (752451)
135.	KAMINSKI, CARTER WAYNE JR DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWEST 2017	FULL-REG -RC (741235) ERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
136.	KAO, JESSE MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-202	FULL-REG -RC (728572) 1
137.	KENDELHARDT, JASON DAVID MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2000	FULL-REG -RC (730622)
138.	KHAN, AMMAD MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (728989) MED, COLLEGE STATION,
139.	KHANIAN, NILOUFAR MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, 2018	FULL-REG -RC (694787) ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
140.	KINCAID, ALICIA ROSE WILLIAMS DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED,	FULL-REG -RC (744062) PARKER, COLORADO-2016
141.	KLOMJIT, SARANAPOOM MD SCHOOL: PHRA MONGKUT KLAO MED COLL, BANGE	FULL-REG -RC (573517) KOK-2011
142.	KNIGHT, CATHERINE MD SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV	FULL-REG -RC (751011) OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2012
143.	KOLKAILAH, AHMED A MD SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA,	FULL-REG -RC (728297) CAIRO, EGYPT (330-04 PR

1/71)-2016

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 12 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 144. KOLLA, SRINIVAS MD FULL-REG -RC (734328) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-2001
- 145. KRISHEL, SCOTT JAY MD FULL-REG -RC (748753) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1987
- 146. KRITZER, AMY MICHELLE MD FULL-REG -RC (738047) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-2003
- 147. KUNG, BRIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (734260) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2001
- 148. LEAHY, ALICIA MAY MD FULL-REG -RC (734817)
 SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
 TX-2017
- 149. LEUNG, BO CARL MD FULL-REG -RC (750209)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2017
- 150. LEWIS, HOLLY DO FULL-REG -RC (693915)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
 FORT WORTH, TX-2019
- 151. LI, MICHAEL CHENGCHUN MD FULL-REG -RC (728452) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2020
- 152. LIM, MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (732436) SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2000
- 153. LIMANSKY, JOHN MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (596882) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2010
- 154. LIN, JIA MD FULL-REG -RC (750849) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2016
- 155. LIN, MING MD FULL-REG -RC (741463) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-1989
- 156. LOCHNER, KIMBERLY M MD FULL-REG -RC (551716) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2007

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 13 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 157. LUTTRULL, JEFFREY KEVIN MD FULL-REG -RC (732523)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES,
 CA 90033-1982
- 158. MACMILLAN, CARLENE MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (749208) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2009
- 159. MAHMOUD, NEVINE MD FULL-REG -RC (577773) SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1993
- 160. MANNANCHERIL, ANITA MD FULL-REG -RC (723590) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2012
- 161. MARTINEZ, KAREN ANGELINA MD FULL-REG -RC (743970) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2012
- 162. MCENERY, KAYLA ANNE FILAN MD FULL-REG -RC (694265) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2019
- 163. MENOSKY, MARTIN EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (744028) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-1995
- 164. MEYER, AVISHAI MD FULL-REG -RC (728842) SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMAT AVIV, ISRAEL-2002
- 165. MINASSO, JACQUELINE MD FULL-REG -RC (751316) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2012
- 166. MONTES, JORGE IV MD FULL-REG -RC (685990)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2011
- 167. MOTA-MARTINEZ, SAMUEL LUCAS DO FULL-REG -RC (727912)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 168. NAGABANDI, ARUN KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (744239) SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH-2011
- 169. NAIK, POOJA MD FULL-REG -RC (666188) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2017

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 14 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 170. NAJJAR, SALIM NICHOLAS MD FULL-REG -RC (711218) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2020
- 171. NAYAK, SHASHANK SATISH MD FULL-REG -RC (685619)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2016
- 172. NELSON, JOSHUA MD FULL-REG -RC (748282) SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2016
- 173. NEWMAN, WILLIAM PAYDON DO FULL-REG -RC (726335) SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, IVINS, UT-2021
- 174. NGUYEN, MINH CAO MD FULL-REG -RC (750842) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2015
- 175. NGUYEN, VINCENT LAM MD FULL-REG -RC (714103) SCHOOL: UNIV OF QUEENSLAND, FAC OF MED, HERSTON, QUEENSLAND, AUSTRALIA (OCHSNER MD/MBBS TRACK)-2018
- 176. NOMELLINI, VANESSA MD FULL-REG -RC (749157) SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2010
- 177. O'BEIRNE, RACHEL URBANCZYK DO FULL-REG -RC (750687)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
 FORT WORTH, TX-2018
- 178. O'BRIEN, BRENDAN MD FULL-REG -RC (749996) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2010
- 179. ODOBESCU, ANDREI MD FULL-REG -RC (751000) SCHOOL: MCGILL UNIV, MONTREAL-2010
- 180. OGALA, CHIOMA MD FULL-REG -RC (735006) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2006
- 181. OLIVA, ANTHONY STEPHEN MD FULL-REG -RC (736994) SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1997
- 182. OLIVER, JODI-ANN M MD FULL-REG -RC (748296) SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, UNIV AT BUFFALO, BUFFALO, NEW YORK-2006

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 183. PARADA, ANDREA N MD FULL-REG -RC (522560) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2006
- 184. PATEL, MILAN MD FULL-REG -RC (742097) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2014
- 185. PATEL, MONALISA HARSHADBHAI MD FULL-REG -RC (748718) SCHOOL: M P SHAH MED COLL, SAURASHTRA UNIV, JAMNAGAR, GUJARAT, INDIA-2010
- 186. PATRI, SANDEEP MD FULL-REG -RC (720285) SCHOOL: JAWAHARLAL INST OF POST-GRAD MED EDUC, MADRAS UNIV, PONDICHERRY-2017
- 187. PLATT, SUSIE WANG DO FULL-REG -RC (749928)
 SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2015
- 188. POSTELL, LONETTA LYNN MD FULL-REG -RC (750206) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2013
- 189. POURJABBAR, SARVENAZ MD FULL-REG -RC (749525) SCHOOL: TEHRAN SCH OF MED SCI, TEHRAN, IRAN-2010
- 190. PRATT, ELLEN LOUISE MD FULL-REG -RC (749789) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO-1999
- 191. PRETE, MARK RALPH MD FULL-REG -RC (750608) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-1983
- 192. PRICE, WILL MD FULL-REG -RC (744902) SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2017
- 193. PUNCH, NICHOLAS RAPHEAL DO FULL-REG -RC (740556) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2013
- 194. RACHURI, SUJANA MD FULL-REG -RC (743814) SCHOOL: PES INST OF MED SCI & RESEARCH, KUPPAM, INDIA-2011
- 195. RAOTE, APARNA N MD FULL-REG -RC (745425) SCHOOL: DR D Y PATIL MED COLL, MAHARASHTRA UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, NAVI MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-2000

08/16/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 16 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 196. REDDY, DEEPTHI MD FULL-REG -RC (748312) SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL, MANIPAL ACAD HIGHER ED, MANIPAL, KARNATAKA (DEGREES GRANTED PRIOR TO 2008)-2011
- 197. REDDY, SONYA CHOKSHI MD FULL-REG -RC (591863)
 SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
 TX-2015
- 198. REID, JAMES DOUGLAS III MD FULL-REG -RC (425478)
 SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA,
 RICHMOND-1989
- 199. RIGGS, VERONICA WU MD FULL-REG -RC (713353)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
 SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020
- 200. ROBERTS, JAMES ELLIS MD FULL-REG -RC (744048) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2019
- 201. ROBERTSON, ADRIENNE CHANELLE MD FULL-REG -RC (725902) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-2007
- 202. ROHANNI, PAROSTU MD FULL-REG -RC (740231) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2017
- 203. ROSE, CHELSI MARIE DO FULL-REG -RC (743624) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-2019
- 204. ROSENBERG, BETH JOY MD FULL-REG -RC (749216) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2008
- 205. SAENZ, FLORENTINO MD FULL-REG -RC (726772) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021
- 206. SAMAHA, ANNE MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (743734) SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2007
- 207. SAMOST, ALBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (730327) SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY-2019
- 208. SAMY, EMMANUEL DO FULL-REG -RC (710396) SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2020

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD	
209.	SANCHEZ, MARIA-ELISE PANGELINAN MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, W	FULL-REG -RC (751247) /ASHINGTON-2015
210.	SHAFI, TARIQ MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI,	FULL-REG -RC (752286) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1990
211.	SHENOY, ANANT MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S H HERSHEY-2004	FULL-REG -RC (741912) ERSHEY MED CTR,
212.	SHERMAN, DEBORAH MD SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLE CITY-1986	FULL-REG -RC (750755) IN COLL OF MED, JOHNSON
213.	SILVERMAN, MONTANE BEMEL MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTP	FULL-REG -RC (730345) H SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2021
214.	SINGAM, DEEPTHI MD SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VEN TIRUPATI, A.P2006	FULL-REG -RC (750346) KATESWARA UNIV,
215.	SINGH, AMANDEEP MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINC	FULL-REG -RC (741807) INNATI-2019
216.	SINHA, RAJA MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SA 2002)-2016	FULL-REG -RC (750349) ABA (MATRICULATED AFTER
217.	SMITH, KENNETH R MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUIS	FULL-REG -RC (738234) VILLE-1997
218.	SNYDER, STEPHEN L MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SC CA-1983	FULL-REG -RC (725906) H OF MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
219.	SOLIMAN, MONA MAHMOUD MAIWAD MD SCHOOL: TANTA FAC OF MED, TANTA-2010	FULL-REG -RC (723947)
220.	SPRAGAN, DANIELLE DENISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PH	FULL-REG -RC (749724) ILADELPHIA-2011
221.	SUNDARAM, JAWAHAR MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-199	FULL-REG -RC (734655) 7

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD	
222.	SUNDARAMOORTHY, ANJALI DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEC	FULL-REG -RC (665606) MED, TULSA, OK-2017
	SWEDARSKY, RICHARD CHAIM DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2012	FULL-REG -RC (749350) MED (NYITCOM)
224.	SWEET, MADISON TAYLOR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, 0	FULL-REG -RC (723948) GEORGIA-2017
225.	TAZI, NINA ACHA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOO	FULL-REG -RC (738140) CK, TX-2014
	THAKUR, GAURAV DO SCHOOL: MI STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED-DET MI-2017	FULL-REG -RC (751325) ROIT MED CTR, DETROIT,
227.	THALJI, NASSIR MD SCHOOL: UNIV BIRMINGHAM, BIRMINGHAM (352-01	FULL-REG -RC (752080) PRIOR 1-1-71)-2009
228.	THOMSON, RHETT STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE C	FULL-REG -RC (726171) ITY-2021
229.	TORRES FERNANDEZ, EDGAR DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL DE ASUNCION, ASUNCIO	
	TOVAR CASTRO, RAUL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEX FORT WORTH, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (693871) XAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
	TRIEU, JENNY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEX FORT WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709867) XAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
232.	UNLU, EBRU MD SCHOOL: ANKARA UNIV, ANKARA-2000	FULL-REG -RC (695521)
	URBINA, MANUEL ALEJANDRO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE SAN MARTIN DE PORRES, FACUL' 2000	FULL-REG -RC (746983) ΓAD DE MEDICINA, LIMA-
234.	VANCE, PAUL K DO SCHOOL: PACIFIC NW UNIV OF HLTH SCI COLL OF O	FULL-REG -RC (750994) STEO MED YOKIMA WA

98901-2021

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD	2
235.	VARGHESE, LISA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOC	FULL-REG -RC (748254) CK, TX-2018
236.	VASUDEVAN, ARVIND MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGA	FULL-REG -RC (748448) ANTOWN-2003
237.	VELARDE, CESAR ANTONIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV MAYOR DE SAN ANDRES, LA PAZ-199	FULL-REG -RC (479346) 22
238.	WAHL, CHRISTOPHER SCOTT DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO M	FULL-REG -RC (744945) IED, EAST LANSING-2016
239.	WANN, LEE SAMUEL MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLI	FULL-REG -RC (737411) S-1971
240.	WEAVER, KAYCEE LEIGH MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, 2006	FULL-REG -RC (526232) ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
241.	WEBER, SERENA MAMMEN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEX HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (733599) XAS HLTH SCI CTR,
242.	WEISS, HARLAN J MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-19	FULL-REG -RC (748883) 81
243.	WILLIAMS, ALICIA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO O NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2015	FULL-REG -RC (749865) OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL
244.	WILLIAMS, TAYLOR PRICE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-REG -RC (666158) N, TX-2017
245.	WILLIAMSON, JOHNNY MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHV	FULL-REG -RC (722833) /ILLE-1997
246.	YAP, CAROLYN GREGORIO MD SCHOOL: ST LUKE'S COLL OF MED, WM H QUASHA N PHILIPPINES-2005	FULL-REG -RC (750479) ÆMORIAL, QUEZON CITY
247.	YETTO, JOSEPH MICHAEL JR MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH	FULL-REG -RC (749233) I SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2011

08/16/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2022 BOARD I	
248.	YETTO, TATYANA O MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH	FULL-REG -RC (749234) SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2011
249.	YIM, ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2015	FULL-REG -RC (747700)
250.	ZAHID, MALEEHA MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST	FULL-REG -RC (729501) PAKISTAN-2007
251.	ZAMORA, ELENA NICOLE MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF M BARBUDA-2015	FULL-REG -RC (679286) ED, WOODS, ANTIGUA &
252.	ARMSTRONG, MIA NICOLE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, C	FULL-REL -TC (593688) GEORGIA-2007
253.	MURALIRAJ, VIJAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR DALLAS, TX-2007	FULL-REL -TC (527166) R AT DALLAS MED SCH,
254.	PARIKH, ALEXANDER A MD	FULL-REL -TC (474071)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-1993

August 2022

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Barrosso Nacimos, Ricardo
- 2. Salinas Chavez, Yessica
- 3. Soliz, Iris
- 4. Stuckey, Miranda

ID#	License #	Last Name	First Name	License Issue Date	Deadline DQ Dt	Current Reg Status	Current Reg Status Date	Current Disciplinary Status	Current Disciplinary Status Date	Permit Expiration Date
682318	SA00661	ALAYOUBI	MHD SAMER	6/14/2018		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
667589	SA00621	BEDELL	DAVID	8/25/2017		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
652406	SA00759	BERAM	JIHAD	8/16/2019		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
577989	SA00467	BROWN	SELENA DAWN	12/6/2013		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490954	SA00165	CARTER	MARY MARGARET	10/10/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490938	SA00237	CHAMBERLAIN	BLAND EDMUND III	2/6/2004		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
594364	SA00779	CHAVEZ	JOSE	12/6/2019		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
699717	SA00795	COLEMAN	LEAH NICOLE	3/6/2020		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
713973	SA00819	DE LEON	JOSE	8/21/2020		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490984	SA00069	FLORES	DAVID	6/6/2003		DQX	9/30/2021	SB	4/1/2010	6/30/2021
697978	SA00796	GAMEZ	YANEIDIS	3/6/2020	6/4/2020	DQX	7/22/2020			6/4/2020
688073	SA00741	GARCIA	JORGE	6/14/2019		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
705596	SA00811	GONZALEZ	MICHEL	6/12/2020		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
489936	SA00211	HALTOM	GREGORY WAYNE	12/12/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
512262	SA00271	HERTZENBERG	BRUCE EDWARD	6/3/2005		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
654365	SA00583	HUBER	NICOLE MARIE	10/13/2016		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
677906	SA00669	KANAWATI	BILAL	6/14/2018		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
585474	SA00519	KAZEMI	SHAMILA	2/12/2015		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490163	SA00263	MAMLOUK	SAMUEL RIZK	12/10/2004		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
567981	SA00437	MANRIQUE	GUSTAVO A	8/31/2012		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
530867	SA00477	PANIAGUA	HENRY	2/7/2014		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
489530	SA00137	PARLADE	SALVADOR B	8/15/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
551158	SA00403	REECE	MELANIE	6/3/2011		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
701364	SA00775	RICE	JASMINE	10/18/2019		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021

ID#	License #	Last Name	First Name	License Issue Date	Deadline DQ Dt	Current Reg Status	Current Reg Status Date	Current Disciplinary Status	Current Disciplinary Status Date	Permit Expiration Date
								Status	Status Date	
489599	SA00091	RODRIGUEZ	EDUARDO FAUSTINO	6/6/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
703478	SA00805	RODRIGUEZ GONZALEZ	LUIS	3/6/2020		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490562	SA00141	RUBIO	MARIO ALBERTO	8/15/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
691211	SA00785	SALINAS	CODY	12/6/2019		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
490962	SA00093	SAMFORD	ROBIN RENEE	6/6/2003		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
563965	SA00429	SAPUTELLI	LUCIA	4/13/2012		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021
560814	SA00411	YORK	TIMOTHY MICHAEL	8/25/2011		DQX	9/30/2021			6/30/2021

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Bare Derm Group, Inc.
- 2. Cano Health Texas Network, Inc.
- 3. Centro de Salud Familiar La Fe, Inc.
- 4. Centro San Vicente
- 5. Community Health Centers of South-Central Texas, Inc.
- 6. East Texas Community Health Services, Inc.
- 7. Ellis County Coalition for Health Options, Inc. (d/b/a Hope Health)
- 8. Health Center of Southeast Texas
- 9. Health Opportunities for the People of East Texas, Inc.
- 10. Health Services of North Texas
- 11. InHome Connect of Fort Worth
- 12. Lirios Pediatrics
- 13. Los Barrios Unidos Community Clinic, Inc.
- 14. Neurology Houston, Inc.
- 15. People's Community Clinic
- 16. Regence Health Network, Inc.
- 17. Shackelford County Community Resource Center (d/b/a/ResourceCare)
- 18. St. David's Healthcare Graduate Medical Education, Inc.

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- Brownsville Community Health Clinic Organization
 CHRISTUS Santa Rosa Family Health Center
- 3. El Centro de Corazon
- 4. Texas Palliative Care